
 

 

European Commission 

Eurostat – Unit C.2: National accounts production 

Country specific metadata associated 
with national estimates for 2025Q2 

The information below summarises the links to national news releases in relation to 

the compilation and publication of European estimates of GDP and employment at T+2 

months for reference period 2025Q2. 

National publications are released according to national release calendars. In principle, 

national statistical institutes schedule their releases in relation to their T+30 and T+45 

flash estimates and regular T+2 months estimates. 

The most recent metadata refer to data published in time for Eurostat’s news release 

on GDP, main aggregates and employment estimates published on 5 September 2025. 

Estimates from countries were provided by end of August and were accompanied with 

metadata explanations. Updated estimates of the EU and euro area are going to be 

provided by mid-October 2025 for the T+110 GDP, main aggregates and employment 

estimates. For further details see: QNA release calendar. 
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T+2 months GDP and EMP estimates 

 Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65    

Belgium √  √ https://dashboards.nbb.
be/en/statistical-
updates/press-release-
nai-quarterly-
aggregates-0 

Press releases | nbb.be https://www.nb
b.be/en  

Bulgaria  √ √ https://www.nsi.bg/en/
announcement/fiscal-
data-by-subsectors-
central-government-
and-social-security-
funds-subsectors-8779 

Gross Domestic Product 
(GDP) | National 
statistical institute (nsi.bg)  

https://www.nsi
.bg/en  

Czechia √  √ https://csu.gov.cz/rychle
-informace/gdp-
resources-and-uses-2-
quarter-of-2025 

Quarterly GDP estimates | 
Statistics (gov.cz) 

https://www.cz
so.cz/csu/czso/
home  

Denmark   √ https://www.dst.dk/en/
Statistik/emner/oekono
mi/nationalregnskab/no
egletal-for-
nationalregnskabet-bnp 

https://www.dst.dk/en/St
atistik/planlagte?days=c&
subf=3&subt=20515  

https://www.ds
t.dk/en  

Germany √  √ https://www.destatis.de
/EN/Press/2025/08/PE2
5_310_811.html 

https://www.destatis.de/
SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/
Presse/EN/Pressesuche_F
ormular.html?cl2Taxono
mies_Themen_0=volkswir
tschaftliche_gesamtrechn
ungen_inlandsprodukt  

https://www.de
statis.de/EN/Ho
me/_node.html  

Estonia √  √ https://www.stat.ee/en/
news/economy-grew-
09-second-quarter 

National accounts | 
Statistikaamet 

https://www.sta
t.ee/en  

Ireland √  √ https://www.cso.ie/en/r
eleasesandpublications/
ep/p-
na/quarterlynationalacc
ountsquarter22025/ 

Quarterly National 
Accounts - CSO - Central 
Statistics Office  

https://www.cs
o.ie/en/  

Greece   √ weblink Statistics - ELSTAT Main Page 
ELSTAT - ELSTAT 
(statistics.gr) 

Spain √    Área de prensa / Últimas 
noticias del INE 

Spanish 
Statistical Office 
(ine.es) 

France √  √ https://www.insee.fr/en
/statistiques/8635022 

Statistics and studies | 
Insee  

Homepage - 
Insee - National 

https://dashboards.nbb.be/en/statistical-updates/press-release-nai-quarterly-aggregates-0
https://dashboards.nbb.be/en/statistical-updates/press-release-nai-quarterly-aggregates-0
https://dashboards.nbb.be/en/statistical-updates/press-release-nai-quarterly-aggregates-0
https://dashboards.nbb.be/en/statistical-updates/press-release-nai-quarterly-aggregates-0
https://dashboards.nbb.be/en/statistical-updates/press-release-nai-quarterly-aggregates-0
https://www.nbb.be/en/about-national-bank/national-bank-belgium/press-releases?page=0%2C0%2C1
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en/announcement/fiscal-data-by-subsectors-central-government-and-social-security-funds-subsectors-8779
https://www.nsi.bg/en/announcement/fiscal-data-by-subsectors-central-government-and-social-security-funds-subsectors-8779
https://www.nsi.bg/en/announcement/fiscal-data-by-subsectors-central-government-and-social-security-funds-subsectors-8779
https://www.nsi.bg/en/announcement/fiscal-data-by-subsectors-central-government-and-social-security-funds-subsectors-8779
https://www.nsi.bg/en/announcement/fiscal-data-by-subsectors-central-government-and-social-security-funds-subsectors-8779
https://www.nsi.bg/en/announcement/fiscal-data-by-subsectors-central-government-and-social-security-funds-subsectors-8779
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-resources-and-uses-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-resources-and-uses-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-resources-and-uses-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-resources-and-uses-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/quarterly-gdp-estimates?pocet=10&start=0&podskupiny=051&razeni=-datumVydani
https://csu.gov.cz/quarterly-gdp-estimates?pocet=10&start=0&podskupiny=051&razeni=-datumVydani
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/oekonomi/nationalregnskab/noegletal-for-nationalregnskabet-bnp
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/oekonomi/nationalregnskab/noegletal-for-nationalregnskabet-bnp
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/oekonomi/nationalregnskab/noegletal-for-nationalregnskabet-bnp
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/oekonomi/nationalregnskab/noegletal-for-nationalregnskabet-bnp
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/emner/oekonomi/nationalregnskab/noegletal-for-nationalregnskabet-bnp
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/08/PE25_310_811.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/08/PE25_310_811.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/08/PE25_310_811.html
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/economy-grew-09-second-quarter
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/economy-grew-09-second-quarter
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/economy-grew-09-second-quarter
https://www.stat.ee/en/avasta-statistikat/valdkonnad/rahandus/national-accounts
https://www.stat.ee/en/avasta-statistikat/valdkonnad/rahandus/national-accounts
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-na/quarterlynationalaccountsquarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-na/quarterlynationalaccountsquarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-na/quarterlynationalaccountsquarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-na/quarterlynationalaccountsquarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-na/quarterlynationalaccountsquarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics?p_p_id=documents_WAR_publicationsportlet_INSTANCE_qDQ8fBKKo4lN&p_p_lifecycle=2&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_cacheability=cacheLevelPage&p_p_col_id=column-2&p_p_col_count=4&p_p_col_pos=1&_documents_WAR_publicationsportlet_INSTANCE_qDQ8fBKKo4lN_javax.faces.resource=document&_documents_WAR_publicationsportlet_INSTANCE_qDQ8fBKKo4lN_ln=downloadResources&_documents_WAR_publicationsportlet_INSTANCE_qDQ8fBKKo4lN_documentID=570181&_documents_WAR_publicationsportlet_INSTANCE_qDQ8fBKKo4lN_locale=en
https://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics/-/publication/SEL84
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/notasPrensa.htm
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/notasPrensa.htm
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8635022
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8635022
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
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 Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65    

Institute of 
Statistics and 
Economic 
Studies 

Croatia   √ https://podaci.dzs.hr/20
25/en/97068 

GDP and National 
Accounts | Državni zavod 
za statistiku (dzs.hr) 

Državni zavod 
za statistiku - 
Home (gov.hr) 

Italy √  √ https://www.istat.it/en/
press-release/quarterly-
national-accounts-q2-
2025/ 

Istat.it GDP Istat.it english 

Cyprus  √ √ https://www.cystat.gov.
cy/en/PressRelease?id=
72173 

National Accounts 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Statistical 
Service - Home 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Latvia   √ https://stat.gov.lv/en/st
atistics-
themes/economy/gross-
domestic-product-
quarterly-data/press-
releases/24052-gross-
domestic?themeCode=I
S 

Gross domestic product 
— quarterly data | 
Oficiālās statistikas portāls 

Statistics Portal 

Lithuania √  √ https://osp.stat.gov.lt/in
formaciniai-
pranesimai?eventId=363
715 

Informatician pranešimai 
spaudai - Oficialiosios 
statistikos portalas 

Home - 
Oficialiosios 
statistikos 
portalas 

Luxembourg   √ https://statistiques.publi
c.lu/en/actualites/2025/
stn27-25-comptes-
trim.html 

https://statistiques.public.
lu/en/actualites.html?r=f
%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ft
ags_subtheme%3Astatisti
ques%5Ccomptes-
nationaux-et-finances-
publiques  

Statistics Portal 
- Luxembourg 
(public.lu) 

Hungary √  √ https://www.ksh.hu/gyo
rstajekoztatok/#/en/doc
ument/gdp2506 

Hungarian Central 
Statistical Office (ksh.hu)  

Hungarian 
Central 
Statistical Office 
(ksh.hu) 

Malta   √ https://nso.gov.mt/natio
nal-accounts/gross-
domestic-product-q2-
2025/ 

Gross Domestic Product 
(gov.mt) 

NSO Home 
(gov.mt) 

Netherlands √    New and revised StatLine 
tables (cbs.nl)  

CBS - Statistics 
Netherlands 

Austria √  √ https://www.statistik.at/
en/statistics/national-

T30 News - WIFO T30 Home - 
WIFO 

https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://podaci.dzs.hr/2025/en/97068
https://podaci.dzs.hr/2025/en/97068
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/quarterly-national-accounts-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/quarterly-national-accounts-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/quarterly-national-accounts-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/quarterly-national-accounts-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/archive/GDP
https://www.istat.it/en/
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/PressRelease?id=72173
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/PressRelease?id=72173
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/PressRelease?id=72173
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data/press-releases/24052-gross-domestic?themeCode=IS
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363715
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363715
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363715
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363715
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/document/gdp2506
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/document/gdp2506
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/document/gdp2506
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://nso.gov.mt/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-q2-2025/
https://nso.gov.mt/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-q2-2025/
https://nso.gov.mt/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-q2-2025/
https://nso.gov.mt/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-q2-2025/
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/latest-news/news/?searchTerm=&filter-topic-keywords%5B%5D=50473
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
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 Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65    

economy-and-public-
finance/national-
accounts/gross-
domestic-product-and-
main-aggregates 

T65 Gross domestic 
product and main 
aggregates - STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information Manager 
(statistik.at) 

T65 Homepage 
- STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information 
Manager 
(statistik.at) 

Poland  √ √ https://stat.gov.pl/en/to
pics/national-
accounts/quarterly-
national-accounts/gross-
domestic-product-in-
the-2nd-quarter-of-
2025-preliminary-
estimate,2,91.html 

https://stat.gov.pl/en/topi
cs/national-
accounts/quarterly-
national-accounts/  

Statistics Poland  

Portugal √  √ https://www.ine.pt/xpor
tal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpg
id=ine_destaques&DEST
AQUESdest_boui=70622
6921&DESTAQUESmodo
=2 

https://www.ine.pt/xport
al/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JS
P&xpgid=ine_destaques&
xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAM
E=ine_cont_header_dest_
en&PORTLET_UID=%23JS
P%3Aine_cont_header_d
est_en%23&DESTAQUESt
ema=5414368&DESTAQU
ESdata_inicial=&DESTAQU
ESdata_final=&DESTAQUE
SfreeText=  

Statistics 
Portugal - Web 
Portal (ine.pt)  

Romania  √ √ https://insse.ro/cms/en/
content/gross-domestic-
product-second-
quarter-2025-
provisional-data-1 

Welcome to National 
Institute of Statistics | 
National Institute of 
Statistics (insse.ro)  

Welcome to 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics | 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics 
(insse.ro) 

Slovenia  √   Release calendar (stat.si)  SURS (stat.si) 

Slovakia  √ √ weblink Slovakia Information 
Reports 

Štatistický úrad 
SR - Home 
(statistics.sk) 

Finland √  √ https://stat.fi/en/public
ation/cm1arl4nj0h3206
w20pemexmx 

Quarterly national 
accounts - Statistics 
Finland  

Statistics 
Finland 

Sweden √  √ https://www.scb.se/en/f
inding-
statistics/statistics-by-
subject-area/national-
accounts/national-

Statistical news (scb.se)  Statistics 
Sweden (scb.se)  

https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
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accounts/national-
accounts-quarterly-and-
annual-
estimates/pong/statistic
al-news/national-
accounts-second-
quarter-2025/ 

Iceland   √ https://statice.is/publica
tions/news-
archive/national-
accounts/national-
accounts-2nd-quarter-
2025/ 

National Accounts - 
Statistics Iceland 
(statice.is)  

Statistics 
Iceland - 
Frontpage 
(statice.is) 

Norway  √  https://www.ssb.no/en/
nasjonalregnskap-og-
konjunkturer/nasjonalre
gnskap/statistikk/nasjon
alregnskap 

National accounts (ssb.no)  Statistics 
Norway (ssb.no)  

Switzerland  √ √ https://www.seco.admi
n.ch/seco/en/home/wirt
schaftslage---
wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtsc
haftslage/bip-
quartalsschaetzungen-
.html 

Gross domestic product 
(admin.ch)  

SECO - State 
Secretariat for 
Economic 
Affairs 
(admin.ch) 
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Belgium √  √  Press releases | nbb.be https://www.nb
b.be/en  

Bulgaria  √ √ https://www.nsi.bg/en/
press-release/gross-
domestic-product-gdp-
national-level-8757 

Gross Domestic Product 
(GDP) | National 
statistical institute (nsi.bg)  

https://www.nsi
.bg/en  

Czechia √  √  Quarterly GDP estimates | 
Statistics (gov.cz) 

https://www.cz
so.cz/csu/czso/
home  

Denmark   √  https://www.dst.dk/en/St
atistik/planlagte?days=c&
subf=3&subt=20515  

https://www.ds
t.dk/en  
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https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://csu.gov.cz/quarterly-gdp-estimates?pocet=10&start=0&podskupiny=051&razeni=-datumVydani
https://csu.gov.cz/quarterly-gdp-estimates?pocet=10&start=0&podskupiny=051&razeni=-datumVydani
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.dst.dk/en
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Germany √  √  https://www.destatis.de/
SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/
Presse/EN/Pressesuche_F
ormular.html?cl2Taxono
mies_Themen_0=volkswir
tschaftliche_gesamtrechn
ungen_inlandsprodukt  

https://www.de
statis.de/EN/Ho
me/_node.html  

Estonia √  √  National accounts | 
Statistikaamet 

https://www.sta
t.ee/en  

Ireland √  √  Quarterly National 
Accounts - CSO - Central 
Statistics Office  

https://www.cs
o.ie/en/  

Greece   √  Statistics - ELSTAT Main Page 
ELSTAT - ELSTAT 
(statistics.gr) 

Spain √    Área de prensa / Últimas 
noticias del INE 

Spanish 
Statistical Office 
(ine.es) 

France √  √  Statistics and studies | 
Insee  

Homepage - 
Insee - National 
Institute of 
Statistics and 
Economic 
Studies 

Croatia   √  GDP and National 
Accounts | Državni zavod 
za statistiku (dzs.hr) 

Državni zavod 
za statistiku - 
Home (gov.hr) 

Italy √  √  Istat.it GDP Istat.it english 

Cyprus  √ √ https://www.cystat.gov.
cy/en/PressRelease?id=
71781 

National Accounts 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Statistical 
Service - Home 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Latvia   √  Gross domestic product 
— quarterly data | 
Oficiālās statistikas portāls 

Statistics Portal 

Lithuania √  √  Informatician pranešimai 
spaudai - Oficialiosios 
statistikos portalas 

Home - 
Oficialiosios 
statistikos 
portalas 

Luxembourg   √  https://statistiques.public.
lu/en/actualites.html?r=f
%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ft
ags_subtheme%3Astatisti
ques%5Ccomptes-
nationaux-et-finances-
publiques  

Statistics Portal 
- Luxembourg 
(public.lu) 

https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.stat.ee/en/avasta-statistikat/valdkonnad/rahandus/national-accounts
https://www.stat.ee/en/avasta-statistikat/valdkonnad/rahandus/national-accounts
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics/-/publication/SEL84
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/notasPrensa.htm
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/notasPrensa.htm
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://www.istat.it/en/archive/GDP
https://www.istat.it/en/
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/PressRelease?id=71781
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/PressRelease?id=71781
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/PressRelease?id=71781
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
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Hungary √  √  Hungarian Central 
Statistical Office (ksh.hu)  

Hungarian 
Central 
Statistical Office 
(ksh.hu) 

Malta   √  Gross Domestic Product 
(gov.mt) 

NSO Home 
(gov.mt) 

Netherlands √    New and revised StatLine 
tables (cbs.nl)  

CBS - Statistics 
Netherlands 

Austria √  √  T30 News - WIFO 

T65 Gross domestic 
product and main 
aggregates - STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information Manager 
(statistik.at) 

T30 Home - 
WIFO 

T65 Homepage 
- STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information 
Manager 
(statistik.at) 

Poland  √ √ https://stat.gov.pl/en/to
pics/national-
accounts/quarterly-
national-accounts/flash-
estimate-of-gross-
domestic-product-in-
the-second-quarter-of-
2025,1,52.html 

https://stat.gov.pl/en/topi
cs/national-
accounts/quarterly-
national-accounts/  

Statistics Poland  

Portugal √  √  https://www.ine.pt/xport
al/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JS
P&xpgid=ine_destaques&
xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAM
E=ine_cont_header_dest_
en&PORTLET_UID=%23JS
P%3Aine_cont_header_d
est_en%23&DESTAQUESt
ema=5414368&DESTAQU
ESdata_inicial=&DESTAQU
ESdata_final=&DESTAQUE
SfreeText=  

Statistics 
Portugal - Web 
Portal (ine.pt)  

Romania  √ √ https://insse.ro/cms/en/
content/gdp-evolution-
second-quarter-2025-
estimated-data-flash 

Welcome to National 
Institute of Statistics | 
National Institute of 
Statistics (insse.ro)  

Welcome to 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics | 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics 
(insse.ro) 

https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/latest-news/news/?searchTerm=&filter-topic-keywords%5B%5D=50473
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/latest-news/news/?searchTerm=&filter-topic-keywords%5B%5D=50473
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/flash-estimate-of-gross-domestic-product-in-the-second-quarter-of-2025,1,52.html
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_main
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_main
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_main
https://insse.ro/cms/en/content/gdp-evolution-second-quarter-2025-estimated-data-flash
https://insse.ro/cms/en/content/gdp-evolution-second-quarter-2025-estimated-data-flash
https://insse.ro/cms/en/content/gdp-evolution-second-quarter-2025-estimated-data-flash
https://insse.ro/cms/en/content/gdp-evolution-second-quarter-2025-estimated-data-flash
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
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Slovenia  √  https://www.stat.si/Stat
Web/en/News/Index/13
788 

Release calendar (stat.si)  SURS (stat.si) 

Slovakia  √ √ weblink (Flash estimate 
of GDP and total 
employment) 

Slovakia Information 
Reports 

Štatistický úrad 
SR - Home 
(statistics.sk) 

Finland √  √  Quarterly national 
accounts - Statistics 
Finland  

Statistics 
Finland 

Sweden √  √  Statistical news (scb.se)  Statistics 
Sweden (scb.se)  

Iceland   √  National Accounts - 
Statistics Iceland 
(statice.is)  

Statistics 
Iceland - 
Frontpage 
(statice.is) 

Norway  √   National accounts (ssb.no)  Statistics 
Norway (ssb.no)  

Switzerland  √ √  Gross domestic product 
(admin.ch)  

SECO - State 
Secretariat for 
Economic 
Affairs 
(admin.ch) 

 

  

https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/News/Index/13788
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/News/Index/13788
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/News/Index/13788
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/ReleaseCal?idp=1&StDni=-365
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/inf_sprava_detail/!ut/p/z1/tVPJboMwEP2aHi0Puzk6G5CiLFCy-FIZMA1N4myINn9fp8oligKtqs7Fy7w3npk3xgwvMJO8Lt94Ve4k36jzktmvUycgnY5GATqhAcHwOR753YHuJRae3wLIKOpD8EInXjQ0NTAtzJR7EE906ppetxeNB8rd1Ukc2jqAduU3ANhNeMsBCEZxAjCLIQa48rse9U0nBCChZ0FA_SRyp4YB1Gjkj-0rHx4YhZ_xGxL8E18BWHP_Z5hhlslqX63wcpee-AoJiUpZIL6unkBtdsetUrOWAp32R16fn6A-iWqtVtsEQ8-JhgruGMgUro7cTKTItYxUh6LQhJtdwu-zMsdLom64yQE5bpojsxAu4nYGKM8h5TkhRV7clXOfL2vu9vzyXougbTFY28yxRlG8NoASNRYSL1WpzsNSNQfP61J84EReBNjg-Jed9AEP28RXv7N8PxwYVSOwk5X4rPDiP2Zgv02-bUuMM1pH_aLXGSFvTr8A32EivA!!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/inf_sprava_detail/!ut/p/z1/tVPJboMwEP2aHi0Puzk6G5CiLFCy-FIZMA1N4myINn9fp8oligKtqs7Fy7w3npk3xgwvMJO8Lt94Ve4k36jzktmvUycgnY5GATqhAcHwOR753YHuJRae3wLIKOpD8EInXjQ0NTAtzJR7EE906ppetxeNB8rd1Ukc2jqAduU3ANhNeMsBCEZxAjCLIQa48rse9U0nBCChZ0FA_SRyp4YB1Gjkj-0rHx4YhZ_xGxL8E18BWHP_Z5hhlslqX63wcpee-AoJiUpZIL6unkBtdsetUrOWAp32R16fn6A-iWqtVtsEQ8-JhgruGMgUro7cTKTItYxUh6LQhJtdwu-zMsdLom64yQE5bpojsxAu4nYGKM8h5TkhRV7clXOfL2vu9vzyXougbTFY28yxRlG8NoASNRYSL1WpzsNSNQfP61J84EReBNjg-Jed9AEP28RXv7N8PxwYVSOwk5X4rPDiP2Zgv02-bUuMM1pH_aLXGSFvTr8A32EivA!!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/inf_sprava_detail/!ut/p/z1/tVPJboMwEP2aHi0Puzk6G5CiLFCy-FIZMA1N4myINn9fp8oligKtqs7Fy7w3npk3xgwvMJO8Lt94Ve4k36jzktmvUycgnY5GATqhAcHwOR753YHuJRae3wLIKOpD8EInXjQ0NTAtzJR7EE906ppetxeNB8rd1Ukc2jqAduU3ANhNeMsBCEZxAjCLIQa48rse9U0nBCChZ0FA_SRyp4YB1Gjkj-0rHx4YhZ_xGxL8E18BWHP_Z5hhlslqX63wcpee-AoJiUpZIL6unkBtdsetUrOWAp32R16fn6A-iWqtVtsEQ8-JhgruGMgUro7cTKTItYxUh6LQhJtdwu-zMsdLom64yQE5bpojsxAu4nYGKM8h5TkhRV7clXOfL2vu9vzyXougbTFY28yxRlG8NoASNRYSL1WpzsNSNQfP61J84EReBNjg-Jed9AEP28RXv7N8PxwYVSOwk5X4rPDiP2Zgv02-bUuMM1pH_aLXGSFvTr8A32EivA!!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/!ut/p/z1/pZJfb4IwFMU_yx58bHpbCpTHwiLiiA4RlL4sILAxJ_iHmO3br0qyZDOiye5Lm_Sec373pljiJZZ1eqxe07Zq6vQDj7GUxktgety2iQCwfQ288VM4GTlD6ka6EiTV-24nBZarpm6LzxYvm-yQvqGiRlVdonTdDkBdmv1GmR7rAh22-_T4NYDjoWjX6tQzSjKSU1RYjCFm0AxZRs6RkZe0zCnjFhQ4wYk0r4IQE4dYYrldVTlOdB1IqYOB8oyViFHCENeIcuVE47oJJmf5CVxNJoIgCP04BjemQ_A04sIkipS9gRfnhp_EkxC8Sage4xDCqXFrM_16gN_6S_tOPwyfqbCY6zzOpgpw7lAe-gYFIL16Zf8n_xJQ3jP_tYZ5N38PXqeHKyXgvnzHFSNm-gDcd3XwxCiaWYGmgdD-x293_D14i9OHurGBc0Mf4q2Q7WaB0ox_VV2h9Uw8fANHmZGm/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/!ut/p/z1/pZJfb4IwFMU_yx58bHpbCpTHwiLiiA4RlL4sILAxJ_iHmO3br0qyZDOiye5Lm_Sec373pljiJZZ1eqxe07Zq6vQDj7GUxktgety2iQCwfQ288VM4GTlD6ka6EiTV-24nBZarpm6LzxYvm-yQvqGiRlVdonTdDkBdmv1GmR7rAh22-_T4NYDjoWjX6tQzSjKSU1RYjCFm0AxZRs6RkZe0zCnjFhQ4wYk0r4IQE4dYYrldVTlOdB1IqYOB8oyViFHCENeIcuVE47oJJmf5CVxNJoIgCP04BjemQ_A04sIkipS9gRfnhp_EkxC8Sage4xDCqXFrM_16gN_6S_tOPwyfqbCY6zzOpgpw7lAe-gYFIL16Zf8n_xJQ3jP_tYZ5N38PXqeHKyXgvnzHFSNm-gDcd3XwxCiaWYGmgdD-x293_D14i9OHurGBc0Mf4q2Q7WaB0ox_VV2h9Uw8fANHmZGm/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://stat.fi/en/statistics/ntp
https://stat.fi/en/statistics/ntp
https://stat.fi/en/statistics/ntp
https://stat.fi/index_en.html
https://stat.fi/index_en.html
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistical-news/?selectedProduct=NR0103
https://www.scb.se/en/
https://www.scb.se/en/
https://statice.is/statistics/economy/national-accounts/
https://statice.is/statistics/economy/national-accounts/
https://statice.is/statistics/economy/national-accounts/
https://statice.is/
https://statice.is/
https://statice.is/
https://statice.is/
https://www.ssb.no/en/nasjonalregnskap-og-konjunkturer/nasjonalregnskap
https://www.ssb.no/en
https://www.ssb.no/en
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home/wirtschaftslage---wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtschaftslage/bip-quartalsschaetzungen-.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home/wirtschaftslage---wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtschaftslage/bip-quartalsschaetzungen-.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
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T+30 preliminary GDP estimates 

 Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65    

Belgium √  √ https://www.nbb.be/do
c/dq/e/dq3/nefe.pdf 

Press releases | nbb.be https://www.nb
b.be/en  

Bulgaria  √ √ https://www.nsi.bg/en/
press-release/gross-
domestic-product-gdp-
national-level-8757 

Gross Domestic Product 
(GDP) | National 
statistical institute (nsi.bg)  

https://www.nsi
.bg/en  

Czechia √  √ https://csu.gov.cz/rychle
-informace/gdp-
preliminary-estimate-2-
quarter-of-2025 

Quarterly GDP estimates | 
Statistics (gov.cz) 

https://www.cz
so.cz/csu/czso/
home  

Denmark   √  https://www.dst.dk/en/St
atistik/planlagte?days=c&
subf=3&subt=20515  

https://www.ds
t.dk/en  

Germany √  √ https://www.destatis.de
/EN/Press/2025/07/PE2
5_278_811.html#:~:text
=WIESBADEN%20%E2%
80%93%20The%20gross
%20domestic%20produ
ct%20%28GDP%29%20f
ell,2025%20compared%
20with%20the%20previ
ous%20quarter%3B%20
previously%3A%20%2B0
.4%25%29. 

https://www.destatis.de/
SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/
Presse/EN/Pressesuche_F
ormular.html?cl2Taxono
mies_Themen_0=volkswir
tschaftliche_gesamtrechn
ungen_inlandsprodukt  

https://www.de
statis.de/EN/Ho
me/_node.html  

Estonia √  √ https://www.stat.ee/en/
news/gdp-flash-
estimate-economy-
grew-05-q2 

National accounts | 
Statistikaamet 

https://www.sta
t.ee/en  

Ireland √  √ https://www.cso.ie/en/r
eleasesandpublications/
fp/fp-
pgdp/preliminarygdpesti
matequarter22025/ 

Quarterly National 
Accounts - CSO - Central 
Statistics Office  

https://www.cs
o.ie/en/  

Greece   √  Statistics - ELSTAT Main Page 
ELSTAT - ELSTAT 
(statistics.gr) 

Spain √   https://ine.es/dyngs/Pre
nsa/avCNTR2T25.htm 

Área de prensa / Últimas 
noticias del INE 

Spanish 
Statistical Office 
(ine.es) 

France √  √ https://www.insee.fr/en
/statistiques/8620993 

Statistics and studies | 
Insee  

Homepage - 
Insee - National 
Institute of 

https://www.nbb.be/doc/dq/e/dq3/nefe.pdf
https://www.nbb.be/doc/dq/e/dq3/nefe.pdf
https://www.nbb.be/en/about-national-bank/national-bank-belgium/press-releases?page=0%2C0%2C1
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en/press-release/gross-domestic-product-gdp-national-level-8757
https://www.nsi.bg/en/press-release/gross-domestic-product-gdp-national-level-8757
https://www.nsi.bg/en/press-release/gross-domestic-product-gdp-national-level-8757
https://www.nsi.bg/en/press-release/gross-domestic-product-gdp-national-level-8757
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2108/gross-domestic-product-gdp
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/rychle-informace/gdp-preliminary-estimate-2-quarter-of-2025
https://csu.gov.cz/quarterly-gdp-estimates?pocet=10&start=0&podskupiny=051&razeni=-datumVydani
https://csu.gov.cz/quarterly-gdp-estimates?pocet=10&start=0&podskupiny=051&razeni=-datumVydani
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en/Statistik/planlagte?days=c&subf=3&subt=20515
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.dst.dk/en
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Press/2025/07/PE25_278_811.html#:~:text=WIESBADEN%20%E2%80%93%20The%20gross%20domestic%20product%20%28GDP%29%20fell,2025%20compared%20with%20the%20previous%20quarter%3B%20previously%3A%20%2B0.4%25%29
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Presse/EN/Pressesuche_Formular.html?cl2Taxonomies_Themen_0=volkswirtschaftliche_gesamtrechnungen_inlandsprodukt
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/gdp-flash-estimate-economy-grew-05-q2
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/gdp-flash-estimate-economy-grew-05-q2
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/gdp-flash-estimate-economy-grew-05-q2
https://www.stat.ee/en/news/gdp-flash-estimate-economy-grew-05-q2
https://www.stat.ee/en/avasta-statistikat/valdkonnad/rahandus/national-accounts
https://www.stat.ee/en/avasta-statistikat/valdkonnad/rahandus/national-accounts
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.stat.ee/en
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/fp/fp-pgdp/preliminarygdpestimatequarter22025/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/nationalaccounts/quarterlynationalaccounts/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.cso.ie/en/
https://www.statistics.gr/en/statistics/-/publication/SEL84
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://www.statistics.gr/en/home
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/avCNTR2T25.htm
https://ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/avCNTR2T25.htm
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/notasPrensa.htm
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/Prensa/en/notasPrensa.htm
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.ine.es/en/
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8620993
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques/8620993
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques?debut=0&idprec=6794004&theme=28&idfacette=1
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
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 Country  Nationally 
published 
releases 

Latest news release  GDP press releases 
section 

NSI website 

T30 T45 T65    

Statistics and 
Economic 
Studies 

Croatia   √  GDP and National 
Accounts | Državni zavod 
za statistiku (dzs.hr) 

Državni zavod 
za statistiku - 
Home (gov.hr) 

Italy √  √ https://www.istat.it/en/
press-
release/preliminary-
estimate-of-gdp-q2-
2025/ 

Istat.it GDP Istat.it english 

Cyprus  √ √  National Accounts 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Statistical 
Service - Home 
(cystat.gov.cy) 

Latvia   √  Gross domestic product 
— quarterly data | 
Oficiālās statistikas portāls 

Statistics Portal 

Lithuania √  √ https://osp.stat.gov.lt/in
formaciniai-
pranesimai?eventId=363
669 

Informatician pranešimai 
spaudai - Oficialiosios 
statistikos portalas 

Home - 
Oficialiosios 
statistikos 
portalas 

Luxembourg   √  https://statistiques.public.
lu/en/actualites.html?r=f
%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ft
ags_subtheme%3Astatisti
ques%5Ccomptes-
nationaux-et-finances-
publiques  

Statistics Portal 
- Luxembourg 
(public.lu) 

Hungary √  √ https://www.ksh.hu/gyo
rstajekoztatok#/en/docu
ment/gde2506 

Hungarian Central 
Statistical Office (ksh.hu)  

Hungarian 
Central 
Statistical Office 
(ksh.hu) 

Malta   √  Gross Domestic Product 
(gov.mt) 

NSO Home 
(gov.mt) 

Netherlands √   https://www.cbs.nl/en-
gb/figures/detail/85880
ENG 

New and revised StatLine 
tables (cbs.nl)  

CBS - Statistics 
Netherlands 

Austria √  √ https://www.wifo.ac.at/
en/news/second-
quarter-of-2025-
domestic-economy-
weak-again/ 

T30 News - WIFO 

T65 Gross domestic 
product and main 
aggregates - STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information Manager 
(statistik.at) 

T30 Home - 
WIFO 

T65 Homepage 
- STATISTICS 
AUSTRIA - The 
Information 
Manager 
(statistik.at) 

https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://podaci.dzs.hr/en/statistics/gdp-and-national-accounts/
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://dzs.gov.hr/en
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/press-release/preliminary-estimate-of-gdp-q2-2025/
https://www.istat.it/en/archive/GDP
https://www.istat.it/en/
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/SubthemeStatistics?id=45
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://www.cystat.gov.cy/en/default
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy/gross-domestic-product-quarterly-data#press-releases
https://stat.gov.lv/en
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363669
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363669
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363669
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai?eventId=363669
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/informaciniai-pranesimai
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://osp.stat.gov.lt/
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en/actualites.html?r=f%2Faem_sub_theme%2Ftags_subtheme%3Astatistiques%5Ccomptes-nationaux-et-finances-publiques
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok#/en/document/gde2506
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok#/en/document/gde2506
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok#/en/document/gde2506
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/gyorstajekoztatok/#/en/list/gde
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/News_Releases/View_by_Unit/Unit_A1/National_Accounts/Pages/Gross-Domestic-Product.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/detail/85880ENG
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/detail/85880ENG
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/detail/85880ENG
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/figures/statline/new-and-revised-statline-tables?theme=macroeconomics
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/second-quarter-of-2025-domestic-economy-weak-again/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/second-quarter-of-2025-domestic-economy-weak-again/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/second-quarter-of-2025-domestic-economy-weak-again/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/second-quarter-of-2025-domestic-economy-weak-again/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/news/second-quarter-of-2025-domestic-economy-weak-again/
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/latest-news/news/?searchTerm=&filter-topic-keywords%5B%5D=50473
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en/latest-news/news/?searchTerm=&filter-topic-keywords%5B%5D=50473
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.statistik.at/en/statistics/national-economy-and-public-finance/national-accounts/gross-domestic-product-and-main-aggregates
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.wifo.ac.at/en
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
https://www.statistik.at/en/
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Poland  √ √  https://stat.gov.pl/en/topi
cs/national-
accounts/quarterly-
national-accounts/  

Statistics Poland  

Portugal √  √ https://www.ine.pt/xpor
tal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpg
id=ine_destaques&DEST
AQUESdest_boui=70622
6455&DESTAQUESmodo
=2 

https://www.ine.pt/xport
al/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JS
P&xpgid=ine_destaques&
xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAM
E=ine_cont_header_dest_
en&PORTLET_UID=%23JS
P%3Aine_cont_header_d
est_en%23&DESTAQUESt
ema=5414368&DESTAQU
ESdata_inicial=&DESTAQU
ESdata_final=&DESTAQUE
SfreeText=  

Statistics 
Portugal - Web 
Portal (ine.pt)  

Romania  √ √  Welcome to National 
Institute of Statistics | 
National Institute of 
Statistics (insse.ro)  

Welcome to 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics | 
National 
Institute of 
Statistics 
(insse.ro) 

Slovenia  √   Release calendar (stat.si)  SURS (stat.si) 

Slovakia  √ √  Slovakia Information 
Reports 

Štatistický úrad 
SR - Home 
(statistics.sk) 

Finland √  √ https://stat.fi/en/public
ation/cm1aqka0005p00
6w2wtfrwwsn 

Quarterly national 
accounts - Statistics 
Finland  

Statistics 
Finland 

Sweden √  √ https://www.scb.se/en/f
inding-
statistics/statistics-by-
subject-area/national-
accounts/ovrigt/national
-accounts-
other/pong/statistical-
news/national-accounts-
monthly-gdp-indicator-
june-2025/ 

Statistical news (scb.se)  Statistics 
Sweden (scb.se)  

Iceland   √  National Accounts - 
Statistics Iceland 
(statice.is)  

Statistics 
Iceland - 
Frontpage 
(statice.is) 

https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/national-accounts/quarterly-national-accounts/
https://stat.gov.pl/en/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=706226455&DESTAQUESmodo=2__;!!DOxrgLBm!FUrrAVOP8EdGRmsGCXuSP0yAi6ac_0K9v_qYIpZu8ziUpSP11_wQpLsJtIjWU4P32fYlf2As5VxlfpY_tv7tV77Wd7umsViMkM4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=706226455&DESTAQUESmodo=2__;!!DOxrgLBm!FUrrAVOP8EdGRmsGCXuSP0yAi6ac_0K9v_qYIpZu8ziUpSP11_wQpLsJtIjWU4P32fYlf2As5VxlfpY_tv7tV77Wd7umsViMkM4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=706226455&DESTAQUESmodo=2__;!!DOxrgLBm!FUrrAVOP8EdGRmsGCXuSP0yAi6ac_0K9v_qYIpZu8ziUpSP11_wQpLsJtIjWU4P32fYlf2As5VxlfpY_tv7tV77Wd7umsViMkM4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=706226455&DESTAQUESmodo=2__;!!DOxrgLBm!FUrrAVOP8EdGRmsGCXuSP0yAi6ac_0K9v_qYIpZu8ziUpSP11_wQpLsJtIjWU4P32fYlf2As5VxlfpY_tv7tV77Wd7umsViMkM4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=706226455&DESTAQUESmodo=2__;!!DOxrgLBm!FUrrAVOP8EdGRmsGCXuSP0yAi6ac_0K9v_qYIpZu8ziUpSP11_wQpLsJtIjWU4P32fYlf2As5VxlfpY_tv7tV77Wd7umsViMkM4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_destaques&DESTAQUESdest_boui=706226455&DESTAQUESmodo=2__;!!DOxrgLBm!FUrrAVOP8EdGRmsGCXuSP0yAi6ac_0K9v_qYIpZu8ziUpSP11_wQpLsJtIjWU4P32fYlf2As5VxlfpY_tv7tV77Wd7umsViMkM4$
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?PORTLET_ID=JSP&xpgid=ine_destaques&xpid=INE&PORTLET_NAME=ine_cont_header_dest_en&PORTLET_UID=%23JSP%3Aine_cont_header_dest_en%23&DESTAQUEStema=5414368&DESTAQUESdata_inicial=&DESTAQUESdata_final=&DESTAQUESfreeText
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_main
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_main
https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_main
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en/
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://insse.ro/cms/en
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/ReleaseCal?idp=1&StDni=-365
https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/!ut/p/z1/pZJfb4IwFMU_yx58bHpbCpTHwiLiiA4RlL4sILAxJ_iHmO3br0qyZDOiye5Lm_Sec373pljiJZZ1eqxe07Zq6vQDj7GUxktgety2iQCwfQ288VM4GTlD6ka6EiTV-24nBZarpm6LzxYvm-yQvqGiRlVdonTdDkBdmv1GmR7rAh22-_T4NYDjoWjX6tQzSjKSU1RYjCFm0AxZRs6RkZe0zCnjFhQ4wYk0r4IQE4dYYrldVTlOdB1IqYOB8oyViFHCENeIcuVE47oJJmf5CVxNJoIgCP04BjemQ_A04sIkipS9gRfnhp_EkxC8Sage4xDCqXFrM_16gN_6S_tOPwyfqbCY6zzOpgpw7lAe-gYFIL16Zf8n_xJQ3jP_tYZ5N38PXqeHKyXgvnzHFSNm-gDcd3XwxCiaWYGmgdD-x293_D14i9OHurGBc0Mf4q2Q7WaB0ox_VV2h9Uw8fANHmZGm/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/informationmessages/!ut/p/z1/pZJfb4IwFMU_yx58bHpbCpTHwiLiiA4RlL4sILAxJ_iHmO3br0qyZDOiye5Lm_Sec373pljiJZZ1eqxe07Zq6vQDj7GUxktgety2iQCwfQ288VM4GTlD6ka6EiTV-24nBZarpm6LzxYvm-yQvqGiRlVdonTdDkBdmv1GmR7rAh22-_T4NYDjoWjX6tQzSjKSU1RYjCFm0AxZRs6RkZe0zCnjFhQ4wYk0r4IQE4dYYrldVTlOdB1IqYOB8oyViFHCENeIcuVE47oJJmf5CVxNJoIgCP04BjemQ_A04sIkipS9gRfnhp_EkxC8Sage4xDCqXFrM_16gN_6S_tOPwyfqbCY6zzOpgpw7lAe-gYFIL16Zf8n_xJQ3jP_tYZ5N38PXqeHKyXgvnzHFSNm-gDcd3XwxCiaWYGmgdD-x293_D14i9OHurGBc0Mf4q2Q7WaB0ox_VV2h9Uw8fANHmZGm/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/home/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziA809LZycDB0NLPyCXA08QxwD3IO8TAwNTEz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgZA_VFgJc7ujh4m5j4GBhY-7qYGno4eoUGWgcbGBo7GUAV4zCjIjTDIdFRUBADse0bP/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://stat.fi/en/publication/cm1aqka0005p006w2wtfrwwsn
https://stat.fi/en/publication/cm1aqka0005p006w2wtfrwwsn
https://stat.fi/en/publication/cm1aqka0005p006w2wtfrwwsn
https://stat.fi/en/statistics/ntp
https://stat.fi/en/statistics/ntp
https://stat.fi/en/statistics/ntp
https://stat.fi/index_en.html
https://stat.fi/index_en.html
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/ovrigt/national-accounts-other/pong/statistical-news/national-accounts-monthly-gdp-indicator-june-2025/
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistical-news/?selectedProduct=NR0103
https://www.scb.se/en/
https://www.scb.se/en/
https://statice.is/statistics/economy/national-accounts/
https://statice.is/statistics/economy/national-accounts/
https://statice.is/statistics/economy/national-accounts/
https://statice.is/
https://statice.is/
https://statice.is/
https://statice.is/
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Norway  √   National accounts (ssb.no)  Statistics 
Norway (ssb.no)  

Switzerland  √ √  Gross domestic product 
(admin.ch)  

SECO - State 
Secretariat for 
Economic 
Affairs 
(admin.ch) 

 

https://www.ssb.no/en/nasjonalregnskap-og-konjunkturer/nasjonalregnskap
https://www.ssb.no/en
https://www.ssb.no/en
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home/wirtschaftslage---wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtschaftslage/bip-quartalsschaetzungen-.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home/wirtschaftslage---wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtschaftslage/bip-quartalsschaetzungen-.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html
https://www.seco.admin.ch/seco/en/home.html

